April 1, 1959

Year B1l1,

Thonk vou for giving me datcs that would ba convenlent
for you to see me, Just now, I am held-up on a decision as to
an exact date wntil I lear directly from Wellhausen, which should
be toward the end of this week or this coming Mcnday at the latest,
“hen Yarrar called me last Friday he mentioned that the Rockefeller
Toundation would pay mysalary whils I was in Mexico. In this

cgard, I suspectad that Caryol Haskina, the Presont of Carnegle,
Bpould ant me to stay with Carnegle and this ~roved to be the case,

I talked with Haskins FPridey night and he was most desirous that I
ta¥xe on the project but he wished that ny salary be continued by
Carnegle rather than be pald by Roekefeller, I ealled Harrar

on ilonday to inform him of this and alsoc astated at the timo that

I wished to discuss the race problen with you in the near future,
~o told nme that he would cable Wellhausen, who 1s in Peru, asking
hin to writo to me irmediately and that after the letter arrived, we
could take up the financial aspects, including the expenses of a trip
to Iowa, Thus, I will contact you as soon as these nceded detalls
are attonded to, I had not plammed that the Rockefeller Foundation
vay my expenses for ti:ia trip, Howover, since they are not golng to
pay my salary, I do not feel too bad ~bout 1t,

Your remark at the end of our dlscussion in 3t., Louls that
you wished we had accorr lished more was shared by me in apirlt, But,
I realized that we could not advance rapidly with such a large group,
It had been ny intention when I tallked tec Idgar on the phone after
returning from Colorbia, to malte arrangenents to see only »ou and
2dpar and I was disturbed when I learnsd that otliers were to be
included for it nmennt diversions and digressions from the maln thicme,
Also, at the time I made the suggestion to Zdgar for a meeting, I was
wawars that vou would become informed of the results of the Colombia
nroject 1n advance or our meseting, My vurpose in wishing to talk
with you and Zdgar was to get your suggesticns on the best way to
procecd in the future in the 1¥ght of the svidence obhtained in
Colorbia, assuming es I do at precent that thore Lwzwve Leen aome
distinct conters from wirich malze has migrated, and tiiat these centors
could be traced by means of an analysis of the chrn.wosume constltution:
of rrescnt day races of nalze, Where, then, could ous expect to -
£ind such conters? Whasre are the roglons in which r-ces of maize may
not have been ccntaminated with races from otiher arena, such as
isolzted valleys, isolated Indian tribes, or where special ecologlcol
conditions exist that might exclude contaminaticn? And, reciprocally,
what racoes ars sus-ected to be lirorts from elscfhere} hat rncos
could be expected to 1llustrate iIntrogressicns of mailze from particula
conters or wlth particular irports? Also, what unpublished informatl.
18 available regarding chro-osorie constitutiona of some of the races?
And, anotier irrortant question: How cnrefully have the collections
beon made and nropogated?  With rezcrd to thie lact question, the
situaticn In Colonbila wrs eveentionall:r fine but that in Poru
was sucrect,



The above questions 1llustrate the areas in which my
Inowledge 1s deficicnt and In which I neced 1llumination in order
to procsed thoughtfully. These are some of the questfons that
I had hoped to ccnslder with you and Bdgar, It was not possible
to do this with Edgar the day after our meeting, Ve teoolr the trip
tc the Arboretum and spent all day there but Zdgar's mental state
a2t the time eould not be adapted to tho subjeet and I gave up all
hope of accomplishing anything with him that day.

I will get in tcuch with you in one way or another as goon as
plans are formulated with the Hoekefellor Poundation, I an
certainly going to need your help and I am grateful fcr your
willingness to give it, .

Sincerely,



